

From: Moore Lund, Caryn (EPW)
Sent: Wed, 23 Jul 2025 23:20:38 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Cc: Barrett, Murphie (EPW)
Subject: EPW GOP grants request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Hannah,

Below are the questions we have regarding the announced and unsigned grants. Happy to meet with OST or FHWA SMEs on these:

Question 1) Of the 3,269 grants with unsigned grant agreements the Secretary has referenced, how many are within FHWA's purview?

Question 2) Of the FHWA grants in question, how many are from programs authorized by:

2a) IIJA (number of grants and total dollar amount)?

2b) IRA (number of grants and total dollar amount)?

2c) Unauthorized programs funded through the appropriations legislation (number of grants and total dollar amount)?

Question 3) Of the announced grants with unsigned FHWA grant agreements, what number require further action by FHWA to be signed?

Question 4) Of the announced grants with unsigned FHWA grant agreements, what number of grants require an action by the grant recipient in order to be signed?

Question 5) Of the announced grants with unsigned FHWA grant agreements, please provide a percentage breakdown of recipients by the following categories: State DOTs, Metropolitan Planning Organizations, Counties, Cities, Tribes, Ports, multi-jurisdictional entities, community groups, and other.

Question 6) Of the announced grants with unsigned FHWA grant agreements, please provide a breakdown of unsigned grants by award fiscal year.

Question 7) Of the announced grants with unsigned FHWA grants agreements, what percentage derive from programs with an administrative takedown or administrative funding?

Question 8) Of the announced grants with unsigned FHWA grants agreements, what percentage do not have administrative funding?